
From: Elspeth Ingleby
To: Hilary Saunders; Planning
Subject: RE: NEW APPLICATION POST - NYM/2019/0754/FL - Moorgate Lees Farm, Hawsker
Date: 04 December 2019 15:04:09

Hi Hilary,
 
Yes this addresses all of my queries and I can confirm that I have no objection to
planning permission being given.
 
Thanks
 
Elspeth
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From:
To: Planning
Subject: Hawsker Cum Stainsacre Parish Council
Date: 04 December 2019 13:05:22

Good Afternoon, 

Planning Application NYM/2019/0754/FL - Moorgate Lees Farm

The Parish Council have no objections to this application. 

Kind regards, 
Steph Glasby 

Parish Council Clerk 



From: Elspeth Ingleby
To: Hilary Saunders
Cc: Planning
Subject: NYM/2019/0754/FL - Moorgate Lees Farm, Hawsker
Date: 02 December 2019 14:38:03

Dear Hilary,
 
I have no objection to the site of the proposed lean-to and diverting surface water to the
new fire pond (to be built) is acceptable.
 
It is detailed in the supporting agricultural information that the shed will be for lambing
and wintering cattle in addition to general storage. This being the case it would be
helpful if the applicant could clarify how they intend to deal with waste that arises from
this use. I would assume given the relatively low stock numbers that bedding on straw
(or other material) is proposed rather than a slatted system or alternative, however this
will need to be confirmed along with information on where waste material will be stored
when the shed is cleaned out and how they will ensure dirty water doesn’t enter the fire
pond or any other waterbody/watercourse.
 
Many thanks
 
Elspeth
 
 
Elspeth Ingleby MACantab ACIEEM

Ecologist
North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York YO62 5BP
Telephone: 01439 772700
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